

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/steven-feder-mba-3884a89](https://www.linkedin.com/in/steven-feder-mba-3884a89) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Public Policy  
Political Campaigns  
Event Management

## Certifications

NGLCC

# Steven Feder, MBA

Chief of Staff, Science and Technology Directorate (S&T), Dept. of Homeland Security  
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States

## Summary

Steve Feder first started working in event management in 1996 through a summer internship in the White House's Office of Presidential Advance. In charge of planning and executing all events involving the President of the United States, the Office of Advance provided invaluable experience producing events in a short period of time. Steven then worked on Al Gore's 2000 presidential campaign, helping produce events across the country and around the world.

In 1999, Steven was hired as Director of Advance for the Hillary for US Senate campaign. At the age of 23, he was the youngest Advance Director for any major campaign in the country. Following the campaign, Steven accepted a position as associate producer for Rehage Entertainment, managing the Revlon Run Walk for Women and the Voodoo Music Experience festival. After several years producing events, Steven launched Steven Feder Consulting, working with clients such as MTV, NFL, NYC 2012, Miramax and the Democratic National Convention. After completing his MBA in Marketing, Steven started CheckIn Tech which was a successful event business with over 500 clients a year.

After several years working in the private sector, Steven returned to civil service working at the Department of Homeland Security providing his skills in operations and logistics to assist and promote DHS's mission.

---

## Experience

U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
2 years 7 months

Chief of Staff, Science and Technology Directorate (S&T)  
May 2023 - Present (4 months)  
Washington DC-Baltimore Area

### Chief of Protocol

February 2021 - May 2023 (2 years 4 months)

### Director of Scheduling and Advance

February 2021 - May 2023 (2 years 4 months)

### 59th Presidential Inaugural Committee (PIC)

Deputy Director, Events & Ceremonies

December 2020 - February 2021 (3 months)

### CheckIn Tech., LLC

Founder

June 2011 - February 2021 (9 years 9 months)

CheckInTech offers everything you need to have your event check-in run smoothly. We provide iPads, Mifi mobile hotspots, up-to-date software, an on-site manager and staffing (if needed) at every event.

### NYCC

The Public Private Partnership for NYCC, City Council liaison for Special Events / Speaker Advance

June 2005 - October 2015 (10 years 5 months)

In charge of planning and executing events for the New York City Council

---

## Education

### University of Delaware

Bachelor of Science, Economics · (1995 - 1998)

### Baruch College

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Marketing, Economics, Finance, Accounting · (2006 - 2010)